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Construction of Danjiang Bridge and Connecting Road Network (Tender 3)
Supplementary Survey, Geological Investigation, Design, Construction Supervision
(Including Guidance and Verification on Carbon Footprint Reporting)
Questions and Answers for the conference (America Area) in San Francisco, USA
(conducted on Jan. 14, 2015)
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<The following answers are based on the currently drafting plan.
Subject to the announced tender documentation>
Q1:

?

?

Q1: How many juror members for the evaluation committee? Please provide their
professional background and expertise.
A1:
15

5

5

(

)

5

5
A1: In accordance with the report of differential environment impact assessment of
Danjiang Bridge, in order to widely include the opinions of local cultural and art
workers, a bridge profile evaluation committee will be established to decide the
bridge design. With 15 jurors in total, the committee is composed of 5 local
cultural and art workers, 5 experts/scholars of bridge engineering and
landscaping (including foreign jurors), and 5 representatives of the Entity.
Danjiang Bridge is located at the estuary of Tamsui river with its well-known
scenery of sunset. In the consideration of the integration of the bridge and sunset,
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5 local cultural and art workers are included in the evaluation committee.

Q2:
?
Q2: Refering to the contents of the magazine of American Society of Mechanical
Engineers, the contract performance responsibility of the tenderer is unlimited.
Could you explain the details of the unlimited responsibility?
A2:
A2: In published tender documentation, there is no requirement of “unlimited
responsibility” in contract.

Q3:

?

Q3: Please explain the evaluation criteria and contents?
A3:
www.DJcomp.com.tw

A3: The evaluation criteria have been published in competition web site. For tender
documentation of the competition, please pay close attention to the web site of
www.DJcomp.com.tw. The key points of evaluation criteria for stage one are
bridge profile and for stage two are design and past project completion.

Q4:

?

Q4: Is it required for representative tenderer and joint tenderer to register a branch
company in ROC?
A4:
90

A4: During tendering and evaluation stages, it is not required. Within 90 days after
contract awarded, a foreign tenderer shall register a branch company in ROC. The
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tenderer shall designate a representative person who is fluent in Chinese language
for the Entity to contact directly.

Q5:

1.9

?

Q5: Is the scope of this competition 1.9 km bridge only or the surrounding larger
areas are also included?
A5:

3
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)

A5: The scope of this competition is tender 3 (main bridge section) with total length
about 2 km. (including 0.9 km cross-over river main bridge)

Q6:

T.Y.Lin.

?

Q6: Have the evaluation criteria and contents been completed by T.Y.Lin company?
A6:

(TYLIN International Taiwan)
T.Y.LIN Group

A6: T.Y.Lin International Taiwan Consulting Engineers, Inc. is the commissioned
PCM company of this project. Since the related tender documentation is drafted
by PCM company, T.Y.Lin will not participate in this competition.

Q7:

?

Q7: How do you develop the total construction budget?
A7:

76
A7: The budget is developed based on the project site environment, needs, and
functions. The positioning of this bridge is to be a landmark structure in northern
Taiwan; the special conditions of this project are taken into consideration.
Referring to the bridge construction budget in Taiwan, the amount of the budget is
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relatively abundant. Budget control is a very important consideration factor in this
international competition. The proposed budget is limited to NT$7.6 billion only.

Q8:

?

Q8: Does the scope of service fee include design and construction supervision
services?
A8:
www.DJcomp.com.tw
A8: The scope of service fee includes design and construction supervision services.
For the other required services included in the contract, please pay close attention
to the web site of www.DJcomp.com.tw.

Q9:

?

Q9: How is the relationship between construction budget and evaluation?
A9:
76
76
A9: The evaluation criteria include construction cost estimate and management.
Points may be deducted for the entry with a budget exceeding the published
budget of NT$7.6 billion. Budget control is one of the key evaluation criteria for
the international competition. The proposed budget is limited to NT$7.6 billion
only.

Q10:

?

Q10: Is there an independent agency to evaluate the pricing rationality of the
proposed project?
A10:

(PCM)

76

76
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A10: During design stage, the commissioned PCM company shall assist the Entity to
evaluate the pricing rationality of the awarded project. During evaluation stage,
points may be deducted for the entry with a budget exceeding the published
budget of NT$7.6 billion. The proposed budget is limited to NT$7.6 billion
only.

Q11:

?

Q11: Does service fee include the cost of model making and animation video?
A11:
A11: The service fee includes the cost of model making and animation video.

Q12:

?

Q12: If the proposed construction cost is lower than budget, why the price
negotiation procedure is required?
A12:
(

)

(

)
(

)

A12: The service fee for this procurement is calculated based on the fixed price. The
winning tenderer shall conduct the price negotiation based on the service price
described in tender documentation. (No price reduction negotiation, but may
negotiate other service items.) The contract shall be awarded based on the
described service price. (If the tenderer voluntary deducts the service fee in
tender documentation, the contract shall be awarded based on the deducted
service price.) Price negotiation priorities shall be given to three qualified
finalists in order. (No price reduction negotiation, but may negotiate other
5

9

service items.) It means that the contents of contract shall be agreed by both
parties; but the service fee shall not be deducted.) The Entity shall notify the
tenderer with first priority to enter price negotiation. If no contract is awarded
after the foregoing negotiation, the next tenderer in the sequence shall enter
price negotiation. Each tenderer may only enter price negotiation once.

Q13:

20m

?

Q13: The required clearance under bridge is at least 20 m. Is it because of the
limitation of bridge height?
A13:

Q13: There is no limitation of bridge height. However, the tenderer shall take the
limitations of the connection of existing road, longitudinal gradient, and
clearance under bridge into design consideration.

Q14:

?

Q14: Can you provide the hydrology and geological investigation information under
Tamsui River?
A14:
(www.DJcomp.com.tw)
A14: The preliminary geological investigation and riverbed scan reports for the
project site boundary shall be available in website of www.DJcomp.com.tw in
cooperate with the announcement of this competition for reference documents.

Q15:

?

Q15: Is it acceptable not to build pier in river course? Or connecting both sides of the
river with tunnel?
A15:
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A15: There is no design preference for the Entity. The tenderer may make the
decision in accordance with design requirement. However, the area at the
Tamsui end is a densely populated area. The tunnel solution shall take the
limitation of budget and demolition and relocation of existing buildings into
design consideration.

Q16:

?

Q16: The service fee for this procurement is calculated based on the fixed price. Does
the service fee include performance bond and insurance premiums?
A16:

A16: The awarded tenderer shall pay for the performance bond as required and obtain
the professional liability insurance and employer’s liability insurance for
accident.

Q17:

?

Q17: Is it possible to propose a floating bridge?
A17:
A17: Since the high maintenance fee for the floating bridge, it is not preferred to
build a floating bridge?

Q18:

?

Q18: Is there any preferred bridge profile?
A18:

A18: there is no preferred bridge profile right now. The positioning of this bridge is to
be a landmark structure in northern Taiwan. The Entity would like to invite
outstanding design and engineering teams from local and abroad to enter this
international competition; and this is the purpose of this conference.
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Q19:

?

Q19: How details of the design to be proposed in stage one?
A19:
www.DJcomp.com.tw
A19: The key points of evaluation criteria for stage one are bridge profile. For
evaluation criteria and items, please pay close attention to the web site of
www.DJcomp.com.tw for tender documentation of the competition.

Q20:

?

Q20: Is there any disqualified tenderer in Taiwan? Please provide.
A20:
(TYLIN International Taiwan)
T.Y.LIN Group
A20: In accordance with tender documentation, any qualified tenderer is eligible to
participate in this competition. T.Y.Lin International Taiwan Consulting
Engineers, Inc. is the commissioned PCM company of this project. During
design stage, the commissioned PCM company shall assist the Entity to evaluate
the deliverables in different design stage. So, T.Y.Lin will not participate in this
competition.

Q21:

?

Q21: Is there any suggestion about the language used to conduct presentation?
A21:15

13

(

)

A21: 13 out of 15 jurors will be the Taiwanese jurors. If the presentation is conducted
in English, the tenderer shall evaluate whether the jurors can fully understand
the contents of the proposal.
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Q22:

?

Q22: Can a tenderer propose many design proposals?
A22:
A22: One tenderer can propose one design proposal only.
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